

To: Stephan Mehr[Stephan.Mehr@upexpress.com]; Alex de Lorimier[Alex.deLorimier@upexpress.com]
From: Philip Safos
Sent: Tue 10/22/2013 1:12:09 PM
Subject: RE: UP Express Ridership 2013 Update PS.pptx
[UP Express Ridership 2013 Update PS.pptx](#)

Updated with "confidential" markers. Also attached a PDF version assuming that's the version we would send out.

Thanks

From: Philip Safos
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 8:04 AM
To: Stephan Mehr; Alex de Lorimier
Subject: UP Express Ridership 2013 Update PS.pptx

Here's a brief summary that we can share with the GTAA. I can walk them through it at the next product design mtg.

I prefer sending this instead of the config summary document because this attachment makes no mention of revenues / fare assumptions.

Let me know what you think. Thanks,

Phil